
1. Is the project on the approved priority list?

2. Is the application package complete?

a) Application form complete?

b) Engineering Agreement included?

c) Certificate of Negotiation included?

3. Are the estimated project costs reasonable?

1. Are the technical capacity measurement questions found on Form 2-B 
completed?

1. Is the operator licensed?

2. If not, is there a written agreement indicating when an operator will be 
hired?

3. Is the system in significant non-compliance with drinking water rules?

4. Will the project solve the significant non-compliance status?

5. Has a resolution been passed authorizing signing of the application?

6. Has the applicant been informed that the following items will be needed?

a) Three most current annual audits

b) Current year’s operating budget

c) Water rate ordinance 

d) User charge system (UCS)
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e) Facility plan or other planning documents

f) Amortization schedule for each outstanding debt

g) Resolution(s) by the governing board authorizing the incurrence of debt 
and authorizing a representative to sign reimbursement requests

h) Engineering request for proposals (RFP) certification

i) Proposed engineering agreement

j) Cost summary for engineering agreements

k) As-built/record drawings status

l) Bond election/judicial confirmation opinion letter prepared by bond 
counsel

D. RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL

Project Officer Engineering Manager

Date Date
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1. Is the project on the approved priority list?
2. Is the application package complete?
a) Application form complete?
b) Engineering Agreement included?
c) Certificate of Negotiation included?
3. Are the estimated project costs reasonable?
1. Are the technical capacity measurement questions found on Form 2-B completed?
1. Is the operator licensed?
2. If not, is there a written agreement indicating when an operator will be hired?
3. Is the system in significant non-compliance with drinking water rules?
4. Will the project solve the significant non-compliance status?
5. Has a resolution been passed authorizing signing of the application?
6. Has the applicant been informed that the following items will be needed?
a) Three most current annual audits
b) Current year’s operating budget
c) Water rate ordinance 
d) User charge system (UCS)
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